XcelEnergy’

2807 West Co. Rd. 75
Monticello, Minnesota 566362-9637

Leigh Ing

Executive Director

Texas Low Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Compact Commission
333 Guadalupe St. #3-240

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Request for an extension of Monticello Import Agreement

Dear Leigh,

The Xcel Energy Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant would like to request amendment to
our Import Agreement, # 1-0045-00, to change the expiration date of August 31, 2014 to
December 31, 2014 and to change the Waste Radioactivity from 137 curies to 250 Curies.

Sincerely,

Paul Vitalis
Sr Health Physicist
Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant




